

Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ascher, Seth M
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 2:28 PM
To: Greene, Deborah M
Cc: Harris, Hugh A; Freeman, Heather H; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: Re: Periodic Review 09 NCAC 06A,B,D
Attachments: Memo to RRC for Readoption Deadline.pdf

Thanks Deborah,

I will recommend this deadline at the upcoming RRC meeting at 10:00 AM on October 30. I'll let you know if anything comes up before then.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission

Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official.

From: Greene, Deborah M <deborah.greene@nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 5:04 PM
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Cc: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>; Harris, Hugh A <hugh.harris@nc.gov>; Freeman, Heather H <heather.freeman@nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Periodic Review 09 NCAC 06A,B,D

Good afternoon, Seth:

The North Carolina Department of Information Technology agrees to the proposed readoption deadline of February 1, 2029, for its rules, which are contained within 09 NCAC 06A, 09 NCAC 06B, and 09 NCAC 06D. Please find the attached memo with the timeline as required by the Code.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding the attached memo.

Deborah Greene

Deputy General Counsel
N.C. Department of Information Technology
Cell: (984) 218-5575
deborah.greene@nc.gov
it.nc.gov

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 2:58 PM
To: Greene, Deborah M <deborah.greene@nc.gov>
Subject: Re: Periodic Review 09 NCAC 06A,B,D

Not a problem. If you get me something by the end of this week, it will not change our schedule anyway.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official.

From: Greene, Deborah M <deborah.greene@nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 2:42 PM
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Periodic Review 09 NCAC 06A,B,D

Thank you for forwarding the original email and for your offer of additional time to respond. I would like to take you up on that offer. Would an additional day or two be acceptable?

Deborah Greene

Deputy General Counsel
N.C. Department of Information Technology
Cell: (984) 218-5575
deborah.greene@nc.gov
it.nc.gov

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2025 2:27 PM
To: Greene, Deborah M <deborah.greene@nc.gov>
Subject: Fw: Periodic Review 09 NCAC 06A,B,D

Deborah,

Attached is the email I originally sent to Hugh Harris. At this point, due to scheduling on our end and the number of rules, I would likely be looking at February, 2029, as a starting point.

Also, let me know if you need additional time to put together a response. Given the out of office situation, I am happy to work with you.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official.

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 1:32 PM
To: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>; Harris, Hugh A <hugh.harris@nc.gov>
Subject: Re: Periodic Review 09 NCAC 06A,B,D

Good afternoon,

The attached periodic review reports have been finalized. The next step is to set a deadline for the readoption of these rules. Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A and 26 NCAC 05 .0212, the RRC sets this deadline after consultation with the agency, and this email serves as the RRC's request for that consultation. Please review 26 NCAC 05 .0212 for the information required to be submitted to the RRC, and the deadlines for doing so.

It appears that the deadline for your agency to provide this information is October 14, 2025. As a starting point, I would recommend an April 1, 2028 readoption deadline, but I am open to considering a different recommendation based on the needs of your agency.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings
(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official.

From: Julie B. Eddins <julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 3:49 PM
To: Harris, Hugh A <hugh.harris@nc.gov>
Cc: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Periodic Review 09 NCAC 06A,B,D

Good afternoon,

The determinations in the attached periodic review report for 09 NCAC 06A,B,D were effective April 30, 2025. Commission Counsel Seth Ascher will reach out to you to discuss setting the readoption date.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Julie B. Eddins

Publications Coordinator

NC Office of Administrative Hearings

Phone 984-236-1937 (direct) – new number effective March 14, 2025

julie.eddins@oah.nc.gov



Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized state official.